

# Museum Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

## March 21<sup>st</sup>, 2024

Attendance – Jean, Brent, Mary

Minutes from November meeting – Mary motion, Jean second

Diploma Loan

- Bob submitted request but it didn't include the safety/security or return plan so they are updating their request
- Check in with Bob and see if we can hold it until after our History of York/NE display since school is out soon

Rotations

- April 1<sup>st</sup>(ish) Artwork
- July 1<sup>st</sup>(ish) History of York and Nebraska – move this to August 1<sup>st</sup>
- Ask patrons what they want to see next, put up suggestion box

Programming

- Looking for guest artists to lead classes – either on weekend or evenings – hoping to do several on different mediums
  - Example: Mural program
  - Painting, comics, sketching, sculpting, etc
- Reach out to Dragonfly Studios

Inventory Status

- Grant boxes have arrived, in process of assembling/re-boxing

Tour of current display – highlights version

Display case deaccession

- Case is cracked, pieces are missing and it isn't able to be moved off the dock due to sizing (can't turn the corner at top of incline, it's too long and corner is too narrow)

Next Meeting – wil schedule closer to June